
  Wednesday, December 4, 2019

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

11-27-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 12-4-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Hardin County Librarian Association, Re: Annual Funding Request

Hardin County NRCS, Re: Introduction Of New District Conservationist

Request To Name Unnamed Creek As Cardinal Creek

REQUEST TO NAME UNNAMED CREEK.PDF

Approve Open Enrollment For Liberty National Insurance (Currently Offered Employee 
Benefit)

Auditor's Monthly Report

AUDITOR MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Recorder's Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Change Of Status - Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS - ROADS.PDF

Change Of Status - Sheriff's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Economic Development Meeting
Courthouse Small Conference Room 

Drainage District 72 Landowners' Meeting
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Regular Drainage Meeting (To Follow Landowners' Meeting)

1. 10:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18. 11:00 A.M.

19. 1:00 P.M.

20.



  Wednesday, December 4, 2019

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

11-27-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 12-4-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Hardin County Librarian Association, Re: Annual Funding Request

Hardin County NRCS, Re: Introduction Of New District Conservationist

Request To Name Unnamed Creek As Cardinal Creek

REQUEST TO NAME UNNAMED CREEK.PDF

Approve Open Enrollment For Liberty National Insurance (Currently Offered Employee 
Benefit)

Auditor's Monthly Report

AUDITOR MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Recorder's Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Change Of Status - Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS - ROADS.PDF

Change Of Status - Sheriff's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Economic Development Meeting
Courthouse Small Conference Room 

Drainage District 72 Landowners' Meeting
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Regular Drainage Meeting (To Follow Landowners' Meeting)

1. 10:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18. 11:00 A.M.

19. 1:00 P.M.

20.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/ff502804-90df-4684-839f-054715035d1c


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – NOVEMBER 27, 2019

WEDNESDAY  -  8:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance
Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Judge John Haney, Matt Rezab, Jody Mesch, Darrell Meyer,
Matt Jones, Micah Cutler, Dave McDaniel, Thomas Craighton, Carey Callaway, Machel
Eichmeier, and Angela Silvey.  

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss courthouse security and implementing single point of
entry.

Judge John Haney commended the County for its work on the courthouse and for being on the
forefront of building security when compared to other rural counties.  

Property Manager Jody Mesch provided an update on the east side addition.  IT/GIS Director
Micah Cutler advised two door lock systems have been transitioned into one system and cameras
pointed at counter areas will be installed in several main floor offices.

Hoffman recommended single point of entry take effect on January 2, 2020, and efforts be made
to notify the public and staff and put up signage.  It was determined that single point of entry will
apply to visitors and staff alike and the courthouse north and south doors will be used as
emergency exits only.  As a result, the treasurer’s payment drop box will be relocated.  

Discussion was held on metal detector installation and treatment of firearms.  Also discussed
were employee after-hours admittance and creating a policy concerning parking around the
courthouse.    

Haney suggested conducting emergency drills after implementation of single point of entry.

Regarding the addition of security personnel, Sheriff Dave McDaniel noted that his department
had already budgeted for the expense.  Carey Callaway, Quaker Security, stated her company
was willing to compete, ready to submit a request for proposal, and willing to work with the
County.  The Supervisors agreed McDaniel should make all decisions on staffing and uniform
style.  

Haney requested IT schedule a test of distress alarms.  For his annual report, Haney also
requested the amount of money the County has invested in physical changes to the courthouse
and onsite personnel.  Those figures come in at $165,000 and $60,000, respectively, plus
$40,000 for equipment.  

The meeting adjourned at 9:16 a.m.

At 10:00 a.m. McClellan called the regular meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors
Lance Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Tim Fuller, Korey DeBerg, Kollin DeBerg, Matt Rezab,
Micah Cutler, Donna Juber, Bob Juber, Megan Mollenbeck, Cheryl Lawrence, Machel
Eichmeier, Mark Buschkamp, Angela De La Riva, Dave McDaniel, Taylor Roll, Jacob Bolson,
Curt Groen, Jean Groen, Julie Duhn, Becca Junker, Taylor Nederhoff, Darrell Meyer, and
Angela Silvey.  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda with the following item stricken:
approval of claims for payment.  After it was explained that Secondary Roads' claims had been
processed for payment, Hoffman, amending his motion, moved to approve the agenda as
presented, but to table approval of claims for payment.  Granzow seconded.  Motion carried.  

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of November 12, 2019; November
12, 2019 canvass; November 18, 2019 canvass; and November 20, 2019.  Motion carried.



Utility Permits:  None.

Secondary Roads Department:
County Engineer Taylor Roll advised his crew had been moving snow and melting ice.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the bridge inspection and rating program
submitted by Calhoun-Burns and Associates, Inc.  Motion carried.  

Tim Fuller, Liberty National insurance company, requested the Board allow representatives to
return and meet with employees for annual open enrollment purposes.  The Supervisors will
review the materials Fuller provided and consider approval at next week's meeting.  

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the resignation of Nicholas Popp, permanent
part-time correctional officer, effective 12/07/2019.  Motion carried.  

Public Comments:
Questions were received from Julie Duhn on the scheduling of an agenda item.  Comments were
received from Donna Juber and Bob Juber on “legal reason” to recommend disapproval of
CAFO permit applications.  Jacob Bolson voiced his opposition to the development of wind
energy farms in the county.  

Megan Mollenbeck, Hansen Family Hospital, advised the hospital is expanding its wellness
program starting in January 2020.  

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to recess the meeting.  Motion carried.

At 10:30 a.m. Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to reconvene the meeting.  Motion carried.
Also present:  Supervisor McClellan, Matt Rezab, Micah Cutler, Jean Groen, Curt Groen, Julie
Duhn, Cheryl Lawrence, Machel Eichmeier, Mark Buschkamp, Taylor Nederhoff, Korey
DeBerg, Kollin DeBerg, Taylor Roll, Dave McDaniel, Angela De La Riva, Darrell Meyer, and
Angela Silvey.  

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the November 27, 2019 claims for payment.
Motion carried. 

Korey DeBerg presented on Timbers Edge Wedding and Event Center.  Taylor Nederhoff,
DeBerg's attorney, reviewed anticipated property and LOST taxes to be collected by the County.

Nederhoff requested the Board direct someone to contact the County’s TIF attorney if TIF is an
incentive the County would be willing to offer.  DeBerg advised Timbers Edge is one of the first
projects he and his brother are launching, and if they cannot receive TIF through Hardin County,
they will locate their other, bigger projects outside Hardin County.   

Nederhoff will set up a meeting with County Attorney Darrell Meyer, Economic Development
Director Angela De La Riva, and Auditor Jessica Lara before the end of the year.  

There being no further business, Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion
carried.  

__________________________ __________________________
Reneé McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Paid - December 4, 2019

Access Systems Leasing $91.43
Agsource Cooperative Serv $585.00
Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. $70.00
Airgas North Central $295.85
Alliant Energy $1,363.54
Angela De La Riva $148.95
Arnold Motor Supply $107.88
Below Farm & Auto Restoration $2,131.84
Boeke Funeral Home $1,300.00
Campbell Supply Co $64.52
Casey's General Store $40.00
Casey's General Store $22.50
Center Associates $360.00
Central Iowa Distr Inc $200.90
Central Lock & Key, Inc $305.00
CenturyLink $812.74
Cintas Corporation $299.29
City of Ackley $100.05
City of Alden $29.45
City of Eldora $251.08
City of Hubbard $55.10
City of New Providence $28.43
Coban Technologies, Inc $2,476.00
Coleman Moore Co. $520.00
Concrete Inc $3,871.38
Connie J Mesch $50.00
Dennis Kramer $250.00
Ecosource LLC $2,870.00
Eldora Hardware $7.58
Galls Incorporated $79.98
GECRB/AMAZON $1,451.10
Gillund Ent. $617.76
GovConnection, Inc $1,745.50
Greenbelt Home Care $3,729.30
Homestead Evergreens $221.00
Hy-Vee $277.78
IEMA $150.00
Innovative Ag Services $150.00
Iowa Emergency Vehicle Installs $3,971.79
Iowa One Call $45.00
Iowa Prison Industries $40.20
Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc. $48.04
Jody L Mesch $40.00
John Deere Financial $1,262.43
Kirk Ridout $625.00
Kristin Brady $1,560.00
Krogh-Oppold Feed & Supply $141.46
LaVelle Lawn Care $473.00
Lester Refrigeration $250.40
Linn Adams $28.80
Linn County Sheriffs Office $69.90
Mail Services LLC $800.38
Mary J Swartz $486.04
McFarland Clinic $179.00
McKesson Medical Surgical $1,376.14
Mid-Iowa Community Action Inc. $187.50
Midland Power Cooperative $1,279.58
Murphy Tractor & Equipment $173.62
NAPA Auto Parts $9.32
Pesticide Bureau - IDALS $75.00
Quality Automotive Inc $91.00
R Comm Wireless $172.00
Racom Corporation $58.74
RC Systems- Waterloo Office $714.12
Renee L McClellan $208.94
Richard Hazelwood $450.00
Sabre Industries $8,122.50
Steven G Recker $17.36
Storey Kenworthy $229.43
Summit Food Service LLC $4,012.93
Thomas Craighton $571.30



Times Citizen $1,286.00
Todd Bicknese $75.00
Tyler Technologies Inc $137.50
U.S. Cellular $961.03
Van Wall Equipment $34.49
Verizon Wireless $320.08
Virtual Radiologic $487.00
VISA $2,474.64
Walmart Community $332.90
William J Hoffman $266.40
Windstream Communications $1,121.26

Grand Total $62,398.15

__________________________________________ _______________________________________
Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor













)    SS:

To the Board of Supervisors of HARDIN COUNTY:

11/1/2019 through 11/30/2019

No. Doc.

Fees 

collected

4150 Passport fees 17 $595.00

4150 Photo fees 21 $315.00

Total $910.00

Jessica Lara

I, Jessica Lara,  Auditor of the above named County and State, do hereby certify that

County Auditor's Report of Fees Collected

State of IOWA

County of )    Hardin County

Date

Hardin County Auditor

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors Date

the following is a true and correct statement of the fees collected by me in my office for 

County Treasurer:

the period of and the same has been paid to the

All of which is respectfully submitted.











 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   
 City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 






	Page 1

	Please enter the following changes as of: 12/4/2019
	Name: Leonard Baker
	Department: Secondary Roads
	Address 1: 
	Address 2: 
	Address 3: 
	Address 4: 
	Position: Bridge Foreman
	SalaryHourly Rate: $22.21 per hour
	Fund: 20000 - Secondary Roads
	Fulltime: On
	Permanent Parttime: Off
	TemporarySeasonal Parttime: Off
	Hired: Off
	Promotion: Off
	Demotion: Off
	Pay Increase: Off
	Leave of Absence: Off
	Resignation: Off
	Retirement: On
	Layoff: Off
	Discharge: Off
	Dates: 
	Other 1: Thanks to Leonard for his 27.5 years of service.
	Other 2: 
	Other 3: 
	Dates of Employment: 6/17/1991
	to: 1/17/2019
	Last Day of Work: 12/6/2019
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid: 12/9/2019
	to_2: 1/17/2019
	Date: 
	Date_2: 


